

From: Secretary
Sent: Wed, 4 Jun 2025 14:52:29 +0000
To: Amy Oliver Cooke; Lamanna, Isabelle
Cc: hannah@perc.org
Subject: RE: An invitation for Sec. Wright

Good morning, Amy!

I hope you are having a great week. Thank you very much for reaching out and your invitation for Secretary Wright!

Our apologies for the delay in getting back to you, the Secretary's schedule has been crazy and unfortunately has been fully committed over the last few weeks. We will be on official travel when the group fly-in is in town and will be unable to meet.

Thank you so much for understanding with the Secretary's busy calendar right now.

Have a great rest of your week.

Secretary Wright's Office
 Department of Energy
The.Secretary@hq.doe.gov

From: Amy Oliver Cooke <acooke@spn.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 12:58 PM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>; Secretary <the.secretary@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: hannah@perc.org
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: An invitation for Sec. Wright

Hello Izzy,

I've filled out and attached the form and copied the appropriate email address as instructed. Hopefully our fly-in works with Chris's schedule!

Lastly, I have a podcast on energy – [Power Gab](#). It's a Colorado-centric podcast with a loyal following of Colorado grid insiders. Do I use the same form to request an interview? Or, is that a different process?

Thanks.

AOC

From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Date: Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 1:55 PM
To: Amy Oliver Cooke <acooke@spn.org>

Cc: hannah@perc.org <hannah@perc.org>

Subject: RE: An invitation for Sec. Wright

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL This email originated from outside of the State Policy Network. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Amy!

It is great to hear from you, I hope things are going great in your world!!

Thank you for reaching out and for the invite to have Chris join you guys in June. We currently have a new process here and have a thorough ethics review for events so if you could please fill out the event request form attached when you have a moment that would be great!

Also, just as a heads up, we are currently scheduling about 2 weeks to a month out for speaking engagements since his schedule is so fluid.

Thank you and I look forward to hearing from you ladies!

Izzy

From: Amy Oliver Cooke <acooke@spn.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 2:32 PM

To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: hannah@perc.org

Subject: [EXTERNAL] An invitation for Sec. Wright

Hello Izzy,

Amy Cooke, fellow Coloradan, here. Chris directed me to you regarding his calendar management. I know he's glad to have you with him in DC. Hannah Downey of PERC, copied above, and I work together with the State Policy Network (SPN) on energy and environmental policy. I coordinate our 52 members who represent state and national think tanks across the country. Hannah co-directs the Environmental and Natural Resource Management subgroup. We're very active in both state and federal energy policy and regulations. We'll be in DC on Jun 23 and 24. Hannah and I would like to invite Chris to talk with our state and national partners about his vision of energy at the federal and state levels. We can accommodate his schedule during those two days. Please let me know if that is doable.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Best wishes,

Amy Cooke

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
